
Question and Answer
N00189-15-R-0048

1. Reference III.2, 4th bullet which states, “The Firm-Fixed Price labor rates submitted in Attachment X will be incorporated into the resultant contract as ceiling labor rates to be utilized in the preparation of quotes at the Task Order level.”  Additionally, reference 52.212-2, item 2, 3rd bullet (page 22 of 61) which states, “The Government will evaluate offers for award purposes by adding the total price for all options to the total price for the basic requirement.”  
a. If an offeror elects to escalate the non-WD categories, how will the Government evaluate that versus an offeror who does not escalate these rates and as a result has a lower overall price?
Answer: The Government intends to award a contract to the responsible offeror whose proposal represents the best value after evaluation in accordance with the factors in the solicitation. The Government will evaluate offers for award purposes by adding the total price for all options to the total price for the basic requirement. 
2. Reference Prospective Contractor Responsibility (page 59 of 61). 
a. Are the Balance Sheet and Income Statement to be submitted with Volume II – Price Proposal?
Answer: Yes, the Balance and Income Statement shall be submitted with Volume II – Price. The Solicitation has been amended to incorporate these changes. 
b. Are the Balance Sheet and Income Statement current YTD or last reviewed (last fiscal year)?
Answer: The current YTD Balance Sheet and Income Statement shall be submitted.  
c. Are they required of subcontractors?
Answer: Pursuant to FAR 9.104-4, the Contracting Officer reserves the right to request adequate evidence of responsibility on the part of any prospective subcontractor(s). 
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3. Reference PWS 1.7 and 1.10.
a. Are CDLs required for tractor-trailer operation? 
Answer: No, CDLs are not required for Tractor-Trailer operation. 
4. Reference PWS 5.1 and sub paragraphs
a. Do all incumbent personnel have the required explosive training requirements listed herein? 
Answer: The Government is unable to answer questions regarding incumbent personnel.
5. Reference PWS 5.1.2
a. Will there be an actual requirement to operate a locomotive? 
Answer: No, there will not be a requirement to operate a locomotive.
b. Does the incumbent hold the required license? 

Answer: The Government is unable to answer questions regarding incumbent personnel.
6. Reference PWS 5.1.4 & 6.0
a. Since this will be an IDIQ contract, will the successful offeror be given ample notice to ensure the necessary personnel are trained, found qualified, and certified per OPNAVINST 8023.24 prior to Task Order execution? 
Answer: Yes, ample time will be provided to ensure the offeror meets OPNAVINST 8023.24.
7. Reference PWS 5.1.4.1
a. What is required in the contractors’ Explosive Safety Management Program (ESMP)? 
Answer: For specific information regarding ESMP, see OPNAVINST 8023.24C.
8. Reference PWS 6.0 and all subparagraphs
a. Can the board include personnel performing work on the Task Order? 
Answer: Yes, the board can include qualified and certified personnel performing work on the task order. 
Are all board members, to include the chair, included in Attachment X Pricing Spreadsheet? 
Answer: It is anticipated that offerors will determine how to best cost this requirement in their proposal.
b. Is the board, to include the chair, all contractor personnel, a mix of contractor and Government personnel, or all Government personnel? 
Answer: The board will consist of all contractor personnel.
c. Who currently performs the duties required of the board in Mayport? 
Answer: This is a new requirement, there is currently not a board in Mayport. 
d. Who currently performs the duties required of the board in Norfolk? 

Answer: This is a new requirement, there is currently not a board in Norfolk.

e. The paragraph states, “The board members must have adequate experience in handling the same ammunition and explosives as is being handled by the personnel they are observing for certification.”  If multiple Task Orders are let with different ammunition/explosive types this would require the successful offeror to establish multiple boards with multiple board chairs and could be quite costly.  Is it the intent of the Government to require the establishment of multiple boards?  
Answer: Management of the contractor’s Qual/Cert program is within the discretion of the contractor as long as it meets established requirements.
f. OPNAV 8023.24C, Enclosure (2), 10.(8)(b) states, “All Government contractor personnel performing AE tasks under the scope of the contract shall be included in the contractor’s OR the Government’s QUAL/CERT program.” (Emphasis added).  This paragraph appears to allow contractor personnel to fall under already established Government QUAL/CERT programs.  Would the Government consider revising the requirement from having contractor established QUAL/CERT programs to using the Government’s program?  
Answer: Yes, the Government will allow the contractor to use the Government’s program. The PWS has been modified to reflect this change. 
g. Is training required under 8023.24C commercially available? 
Answer: A majority of the training is commercially available. The Government will assist with the balance of the training.  
h. Are incumbent personnel performing this work certified per 8023.24C? 

Answer: The Government is unable to answer questions regarding incumbent personnel.

9. Reference PWS 11.3.
a. Titled as Key Personnel, but there is no text following.  Additionally, the paragraph numbering goes from 11.3 to 11.4.1.  Please clarify.
Answer: The PWS has been modified to reflect this revision.
10. Since all PWS tasks are not being completed under a single incumbent contract, please identify who is performing each task and the applicable incumbent contract.
Task 1
a) Is the work currently being performed by the Government, a contractor, neither, or both?

Answer: The work is currently being performed by a contractor. 

b) If by a contractor, what is the incumbent contract number?

Answer: This is currently being performed under Contract N00189-12-D-0047

Task 2

a) Is the work currently being performed by the Government, a contractor, neither, or both?

Answer: The work is currently being performed by a contractor.


b) If by a contractor, what is the incumbent contract number?

Answer: This is currently being performed under Contract N00189-12-D-0047

Task 3
a) Is the work currently being performed by the Government, a contractor, neither, or both?

Answer: The work is currently being performed by a contractor. 

b) If by a contractor, what is the incumbent contract number?

Answer: This is currently being performed under Contract N00189-12-D-0047

Task 4
a) Is the work currently being performed by the Government, a contractor, neither, or both?

Answer: The work is currently being performed by a contractor. 

b) If by a contractor, what is the incumbent contract number?

Answer: This is currently being performed under Contract N00189-12-D-0047

Task 5

a) Is the work currently being performed by the Government, a contractor, neither, or both?

Answer: The work is currently being performed by a contractor. 

b) If by a contractor, what is the incumbent contract number?

Answer: This is currently being performed under Contract N00189-12-D-0047

Task 6
a) Is the work currently being performed by the Government, a contractor, neither, or both?

Answer: This is a new task. 

b) If by a contractor, what is the incumbent contract number?

Answer: This is a new task. 



Task 7
a) Is the work currently being performed by the Government, a contractor, neither, or both?

Answer: The work is currently being performed by a contractor. 

b) If by a contractor, what is the incumbent contract number?

Answer: This is currently being performed under Contract N00189-12-D-0047.

Task 8
a) Is the work currently being performed by the Government, a contractor, neither, or both?

Answer: The work is currently being performed by a contractor. 

b) If by a contractor, what is the incumbent contract number?

Answer: This is currently being performed under Contract N00189-12-D-0047.

Task 9
a) Is the work currently being performed by the Government, a contractor, neither, or both?

Answer: This is a new task. 

b) If by a contractor, what is the incumbent contract number?

Answer: This is a new task. 

Task 10
a) Is the work currently being performed by the Government, a contractor, neither, or both?

Answer: This is a new task. 

b) If by a contractor, what is the incumbent contract number?

Answer: This is a new task. 

Task 11
a) Is the work currently being performed by the Government, a contractor, neither, or both?

Answer: The work is currently being performed by a contractor. 

b) If by a contractor, what is the incumbent contract number?

Answer: This is currently being performed under Contract N00189-12-D-0047.

Task 12
a) Is the work currently being performed by the Government, a contractor, neither, or both?

Answer: The work is currently being performed by a contractor. 

b) If by a contractor, what is the incumbent contract number?
Answer: This is currently being performed under Contract N00189-12-D-0047.

11. Reference Attachment X.  The hours shown for the Program Manager are 1920.  Is it the Government’s expectation to have a full-time, dedicated Program Manager? The number 1920 is the maximum time the Govt anticipates it would require annually.  If 1920 were purchased thru this contract, the Govt would anticipate a full time PM would be available
a. If so, is the Program Manager required to be on-site?  
Answer: Program Manager is not required to be on-site. 

